Village of Harveysburg

Streets & Buildings Committee

October 9, 2023 - 6:00 PM

Members Present:

- Mayor Richard Verga
- Charles Juniel
- Mark Tipton
- Leroy Sanders

Absent:

Phil Trovillo

Village Staff Present:

- Richard Pottenger Police Chief
- Heather Matuszak Clerk of Council

Visitors / Guests:

None

This is a summary of the meeting of the Harveysburg Streets & Buildings Committee held October 9,

2023, at 6:00 PM. Upon request, a recording of the meeting is available for review.

Mark Tipton called the meeting to order at 6:00pm.

Roll Call: Tipton, Juniel, Mayor Verga, Sanders

Motion made by Mr. Tipton to excuse Phil Trovillo. Second by Mr. Juniel. Vote – Sanders, Tipton, Juniel, Mayor Verga – Aye / Nay – None. Motion passed.

Motion made by Mr. Tipton to approve the September 11th minutes as written. Second by Mr. Juniel. Vote – Sanders, Tipton, Juniel, Mayor Verga – Aye / Nay – None. Motion passed.

Mayor Verga asks when we will get cameras for the buildings. Mr. Juniel states that they were going to wait on the outcome of the election.

Mayor Verga reports that election signs are going up and they will need to be taken down within 10 days after the election.

Mr. Tipton reports that the storm sewer is in the ground on Grant Street all the way to the old culvert. They should finish the storm sewer work in the next couple days and move onto paving. There have been curbs poured on Main Street.

Mr. Tipton reports that he has started getting dumpster rental quotes. Rumpke is about \$325-350 for a 20-yard dumpster and that includes a \$75 delivery charge. A local company was in the high \$400 range and not as versatile on timing.

Mr. Tipton reports that a streetlight is out on South/Stewart that was caused by a tree being cut down. It should be fixed in the next couple of weeks. The streetlight at North/Lorraine was scheduled to be placed sometime this month.

Mr. Tipton reports that the community service work has been completed. The gentleman did a great job and he focused on the curb painting around the Village. He has volunteered to help us as whenever he can.

Mr. Tipton asks if they filled the holes in by the mart. Mr. Juniel replies they have not.

Mr. Tipton states the stop sign was replaced at Clark/Maple. Chief Pottenger asks if there is a bill on that work. Mr. Tipton will have to ask.

Mr. Tipton reports that we have had issues with the raccoons in the Village again. He states it is likely due to Mr. Burton bringing a dumpster in to clean out the old hotel building, and the raccoons are coming from there.

Mr. Tipton states he has not heard back from the Hunt for Good organization that wanted to utilize the building as a check-in station on November 4th.

Mr. Tipton informs Mr. Sanders that there was a complaint made about his property with all the tree debris piling up. Mr. Sanders says he is working on getting it removed.

Motion made by Mr. Juniel to adjourn at 6:11pm. Second by Mr. Tipton. All Aye.

Attest:
Heather Matuszak, Clerk of Council
Mayor Richard Verga
Phil Trovillo, Chairman Streets & Buildings
Mark Tipton, Member Streets & Buildings
Charles Juniel, Member Streets & Buildings
Leroy Sanders Member Streets & Buildings